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CIVIL WAR

The Civil War broke out in 1861. By 1862 a
triedto

early history of the new town (formed
)

our friendly Westside
We volunteezs at the Old Colorado

FOUNDING

Colorado City was founded on August 12th
1859. Melancthon Beach and Rufus Cable rode
down from Denver City where a grou
investors, including Anthony Bott, had formed
the Colorado City Town Company. They staked
ot their land patent claim
miles. long and 1 mile wide astride Fountain
Creek, at the base of Ute Pass. Colorado
Avenue was the main street. It remains today
exactly a It was akd out by Henry Fosdik,
vhophtiad the

A old seakers passed thvough the town

510 0 running bomte

Grande.

e fourth of all Coloradans were Southern sympathizers. Many

became Canfederate guerilas, rabbed sagecoaches and atacked i

250 County
Wagon thin travﬁ: coming et along the
Colorado City st

of Glorieta,
Arkansas River dried u

Governor Wilism Gl raied the First Colorado Valurnteer Infantry assarible at Colorad

giment. Company A was recruited in Cof

forado City. 1,200 men equippe

marched 400 miles to Fort Urion before the Southern army got there.  as the 1st Colorado Cav:

RATLROADS

In 1871 Colorado Springs was founded 3
miles east of Colorado City. After that came.
Manitou Springs to the west. With them
came, first the narrow gauge Denver and Rio
Grande railroad, which passed through

Midiand Railroad, whose yards were in
Colorado City. It went up Ute Pass, heading
for points west. It served Cripple Crock after

INDIANS

The Plains Indians attacked Territorlal
Setersand by 1864 hd ssled of Denver from
travel to or from th

Colorad Cty had o fortty s buldings from
the threat.

The US and Territorial Government raised the

lorado Cavalry, 18 of whose

from Colorado City. The 3d and 1st Colorado
to attack a large Cheyenne and Arapahoe
encampment at Sand Creek, A battle ensued n

discovery of gold there in 1891. The
Midland Terminal Railroad, largely carrying
gold ore, linked Cripple Creek and the
Midland at Divide.

Hundreds of local men worked on these
railroads, which not only served passengers,
but the mills, and numerous industrial
plants, including the Giass Works, Lte Paint

and Hasel ron Werks.

City became the blue-coliar,
Inctil e o kv and oy
Democratic and Union side of town.

outnumb
Texas Confederate Army Corerade dalusied S Al
festroyed their supplies an

" or ohn Chivingin, iy
2 made’ Col

commanding the victorious regw—
ment, which vas ordered then to

City Historical Socisty are using
that early newspaper bamner for this

and our sesquicentennial logo: "150
Years and Counting.”

enroute to the mining camps, over 300 cabins
rere built and lots sold briskly.

Since there were no government offices,
the El Paso Claim Club was formed to hang
horse thieves, manage the town, record the
it deeds and oty Congress t create a new
territory, calling it “Colors

torisl legiature. then outvoted
Denver to become, briefly, in 1862, the first
Territorial Capital.

A cabin built by Dr. Charles Garvin in 1859,
which was used by legislators at 1862 meet-
ings, stil stands today in Bancroft Park, under
the care of the Historical Society.
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e e encamped here for s merths, e rode off

alry to deal with the grawing Indian threats

which 24 Union soldiers were killed and 51 were
wounded besides the Indian casualties,

But the mountain Ute Indians were not hostile
to Colorado City settlers. During the winter of
1866 and 1867 a large tribe under Chief Ouray
d Quesn Chipets eampad slong Fauntaln

reek. They visited often. Children played

e
in 1868, however, Avapahoe Plains Incians
apain atacied setirs, They kil the young
bins boys an verhart just east of
Calorain
The threats did not subside until the 18705,
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COLORFUL TOWN
Bacause Colorado Springs was
travelers on

Creek. They had to change trains from
D&RG to the Midiand.
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GOLD MILLS Row the Gold Camp Road.

Four great gold mills were built in
Colorado City to process the ore trans-
orted by rail from Cripple Creek. The
greatest was the Golden Cycle, which
Teplaced the sarter Telltde mil n an
area southea:

and 1St street. Others were. the

Calerado Poludelphin sl Sandard, both - rippled by Wk Yar B imksiers nd
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REBIRTH

After years of decline, Old Town had a
rebirth in 1976 as "0ld Colorado City.” Led

proactive merchants and residents, wh con-
vinced city officials that preserving the area’s
old buildings made more economic sense than
tearing them down, Colorado City's original
downtown was restared as a National Histarlc

ing 8 million ounces of

ings with residual gold remain,

Members of the Old Colorado City Historical Society
urge Westsiders to help us erect a sicfoothigh  The

Bancroft Park.
rose granite structure will display eight engraved pan-

From 1906 to 1949, various processes
silver

gold aver’vts lv le
The milling slowed after 1920 and was

problems. So Golden Cyele
ot o T 1045, The equipment vas

WESTSIDE

After Colorado City dissolved itself a5 a
town and was annexed by Colorado Springs in
1917, the Westside continued with its own
proud residential character.

many schools and churches and also studying
at the 1904 Camegie Library. Four mayors of
Colorado Springs grew up on the Wastside. The
entire racing Unser family were Westsiders.
And many of the area’s young men fought in
World Wars | and I

The gold mils and avoads continued to
aperite or many more decades, and 1 work-
1 served the neecs of 8 growing Colorado

s on Colorado Avenue,
Camegie Library and homes lhlwvhwt the
Westside, were improved and enhanced.
Community, business. and social organiza-
tions and events were reborn. The Westside
became again a highly desirable place to five,
i and play. It nek dane yer. For Colorads
City is now 150 Years and Counting,

District in 1962, and many commerclal buld-
ing; s the
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2009,

as0 in 1863,

Colorado Avenue in a carriage pulled by
two elk named Thunder and Buttons, with
ary, Laura Belle —the queen of the Red Light

Colorado City became the colorful layover ~ District - at his side.

Lincoln Street - Pikes Peak Avenue
the today - one black north became Church
Row. 5o the battle of the Wets versus the

T 189601913, cmm«umy,wm Drys was right down the middle of

Colrado vene. In 1913, Colorado City
deor vote
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Springs. But “0ld Town,” as it had come to be
nown, suffered when both these icusties

closed t
vother econami bow dccurred sbout 10
erstater when the ciy decded ftnceded
55~ US 24 on the old Midiand railroad bed,

mountains o longer used historic Colorado
Avenue; this led to s busines dectine, and
many small avenue shops c

ot Wetotan brch badings survived,
s did most of the modest Carpenter Victorian

mes. across the Westside.
1ts cime, in the early 19
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nt to dedicate the Monument on August 8th,
as we celebrate the 150th Anniversary year of

Historic Colorado City.

Monument and its history will belon

il Monument next to the 1859 Cabin in  Westside. Please make your tax-exempt donations for

Our gift to the city, the Rocky Mountain  the Sesq
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City Journal. On the Monument, each panel will display  You
a few lines of text. The panel sketches were donated by A ls
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school kids can add
t of all danors will go into the Sesquicentennial
apsule that will be placed in the History Center's
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